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VIA FACSIMILE

February 8, 1995

Mr. John Sipplc
Premergcr Notification Office
Fedcral Trade Commission

. Washington, D.C.
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Dear John:

"Tha nivmana ~f thin Iptteesc tn sandiem tha aduica van ceva ma vantasdarr an hak 3£ Al tha .
} -]

oY “ra sz ;

— = SR RN A T D

r 33

AR L WABAWE TV IS ST RS AW AWALGMWMEWAE WA MAW LAWY 1AW M AW rlv.llr var\lllﬂl-".'t- R wa
joint venture aud not as a merger or consolidation. Thus, under the Premerger Notification
Office's interpretation of 16 C.F.R. §§ 802.40 and 801.40, none of the three parties involved in
the propused transaction will be required to file notification under the Act.
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